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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Begun in 1799, the Georgetown Lighthouse was completed and lighted in 1801.
The Tight was rebuilt in 1812 and again in 1867, presumably as a result of
damage inflicted during the War Between the States. The 1ighthouse tower,
in the shape of a truncated cone, is 87 feet tall. The stairs and center

supporting post were cut from solid stone, and the outer walls are of brick.

The 1ight is still active and is manned by the U.S. Coast Guard.
SURROUNDINGS :

The lighthouse is located about one-half mile from the Atlantic Ocean and
several hundred feet from Winyah Bay, on North Island. The lighthouse
complex is in a cleared area of scrub-covered sand dunes and includes
several one-story buildings that form the coast guard station, a dock on
Winyah Bay, and a radio tower. Presently the island can be reached only
from Georgetown, the nearest city, by boat across Winyah Bay.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Georgetown Lighthouse is the oldest active lighthouse in South Carolina
and one of the oldest in existence on the south Atlantic coast. During the
War Between the States, the lighthouse was used by the Confederates as an
observation post, until it was captured by Union forces in 1862.

COMMERCE, TRANSPORTATION:

Soon after the formation of the United States, the Federal government
realized that lighthouses and other aids to navigation were a national con-
cern. As a result, on August 7, 1789, Congress passed an Act giving =
the central government responsibility for all aids to navigation and took
over all lighthouses then in operation as well as those under construction.

Modern records indicate that at the beginning of the 19th Century, the
Southern Coast from Delaware Bay to the Florida border had only four lights.
They were:

1. Charleston (Morris Island) South Carolina (1767)
2. Tybee Island, Georgia (1748)

3. Cape Henry, Virginia (1792)

4, Cape Fear, North Carolina (1795)

None of these lights are in operation today.

In 1789, however, Paul Trapier made a "gratuitous cession" of land on which
a lighthouse was to be built. A lighthouse was begun on North Island in
1799 and was completed and lighted in 1801. Located at the entrance to
Winyah Bay, the entrance to Georgetown, it became known as the Georgetown
Light.

MILITARY:
In 1861 the 1ighthouse was used by Confederate forces as an observation

post to monitor the movement of Union ships. In May, 1862, the Tighthouse
was taken by a Union landing party.
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